(?) "STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA - IN TH[LCOURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
- COUNTY OF UNION ( ) (\,,,—) ,
STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017-GS-44-1009
ROBERT G SISK A/W: 2017A4420200146
4 AKA: Date of Offense: 04/04/2017
Race: V7 T M Age: 28 aé S.C. Code §: 16-13-0240 and 16-1-57
DOB: vbr2v y . - - 3 CDR Code #: 3613
Address: F 2 o vr \ove o
City, State, Zip: (\¢ — = SENTENCE SHEET
DL# i~ SID# SC01672145 RCC? cﬁf 015\ 5 gws achive PHSD/\
*CDL Yes 0 Ne OO CMV Yes [ No 01 Hazmat Yes O3 No
In disposition of the sajd indictment comes now the Dcfcndant who w O CONVICTED OF or X PLEADS
TO: _{( biniag % fFalse. (e ° ch_gu.[ﬂs 21
In violation of § __ of'the S.C. Code of Laws, bearmg CDR Code%
ﬁ NON-VIOLENT OO0 VIOLENT 0O SERIOUS O MOST SERIOUS 0 Mandatory GPS O §17-25-45
(CSC w/minor I* or Lewd Act)
The charge is: ﬁ As indicted, [0 Lesser Included Offense, [0 Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)
The plea is: O without-Negotiations or Recommendation, . [0 Negotiated Sentence, M Recommendation by the State.
ATTEST: /W
A/ W j\//( ( d[/f/\/\, |oi4 29

Defendant” Attomey for Defendant SC Bar #

WHEREFORE, the Defendant is committed to th Ntate Department of Corrections [J County Detention Center,

for a determinate term of daysimenthy or [0 under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of § ; provided that updss=#fe service of days/months/years and or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which

are incorporated by reference.

0 CONCURRENT or [0 CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
e Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to C Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the State

Department of Corrections. ?

(O The Defendant is to be placed on Central Registry of Child Abuse a/nd Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Sectlon 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic

Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
O RESTITUTION: ] Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP £3 K < b
Total: $§ plus 20% fee: A J— days/hours Publxc Serv1ce Emn[nvanf
Payment Terms: M Obtain GED []
| CooduL 18 8
O Set by SCOPPPS {26 2018 Attend Voc. Rehab. r JobTorp. :
: a\s May serve W/E begigning . PO
Recipient: SC Count of ApDe Substance Abuse ConseligJpRenrus LK. Haslaxn
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohg! Testing (@ FERK OF COURT
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly
§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ [Oo'c'o pmts of § Beginning
§14-1-211 (A)(2)}(DUT Surcharge) $100 $ Paid to Public Defender Fund
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ /Y) _x_ ] 4{/ A(""
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: Us Q 0 VY)O <
Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $___ S
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $
§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) 350 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
§56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61 Tequireg $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County (if paid in installments) $ $ 33S during proatlon/nd—s

all be d before
TOTAL S lak. 1S any other fee QM\@
Presiding Judge: \
CleskafCoust/Deputy Clerk: Q N L L T Judge Bar ID: Judge Code:
Court Reporter: Ly dvda e 8¢~ Sentence Date: ‘/7 /(

SCCA/217 (07/2016) )




WITNESSES

Nix'UPSD g

Y/ PN/

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-44-1009

The State of South Carolina

County of Union

After being fully advised as to my
legal rights, | hereby waive presentment
to the Grand Jury.

Defendant

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

JUNE 12 TERM, 2017

hereby appear in my own proper person and plead
guilty to the within indictment or to

- Gl

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER Défendant
2017A4420200146 THE STATE
vs. y\ﬂt ess: N
: C.C.C. PLS. AND G.S.
ROBERT G. SISK :
ACTION OF GRAND JURY
TRUE BILL
) —
/‘ .
Foreperso% Grand Ju Bl f e ey RE
Date: a/i 7- (ryf D e CEI VE
Poo T, ! Ji D
VERDICT Indictment for.. 5 e 4 SC U 26 20,0
OBTAINING MONEY OR Gdbns BY- £ ; o, OF
FALSE PRETENSES " 49,093/8

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

SC Code: 16-13-0240/16-01-0057

CDR Code:: 3613 {



@ | O

~ ~—’

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA) . " INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF UNION )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on T*:Ju_ne 8, 2017, the Grand Jurors of

Union County present upon their oath:

OBTAINING MONEY OR GOODS BY FALSE PRETENSES

That Robert G. Sisk did, in Union County on or about April 4, 2017, by
false pretense or representation obtain money, chattels, valuable security, or
other property valued at less than $2000 from the victim, Walmart, and the
Defendant has two or more prior convictions for property offenses in which the
penalty was contingent upon the value of the property involved, in violation of
Section 16-13-240 and 16-01-057, Code of Laws of South Carolina (1976, as

amended).

A TRUE COPY

L 1g g

rQAw B Bt

CLFRK OF COURT

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

\/mw
ASS ﬁNT SOLICITOR

made and provided.




ALREST VEARRANT

2017A4420200146
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
D County/ Municipality of
UNION

THE STATE
against

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ~ ° )

OBERT G SISK

~m
ddress __

o°

‘OWPEN~ -

none:

M_ Race: W __

L State: - _ .. i

LJJJO

-

. Weight:

ex: Heinht- 6—-4

R TN

220

e mAA

OBt vwrmoy -

rosecuting Agency:

- . A

UNION POLICE DEPARTMENT

JNIX

rosecuting Officer:

OBTAIN PROP. UNDER FALSE

ffense:
'‘RETENSES Offense Code: 3613
ode/Ordinance Sec. 16-13-0240

his warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE

:] County/ I:l Municipality of

to be érrested and brought before me to be
2alt with according to law.

Signature of Judge

ate:

the

. The accused

(L.S)

Date Time

RETURN

copy of this arrest warrant was delivered to
sfendant _BOBERT G SISK

797 757

ture”of Corfstable/Law Enforcement Officer

ETURN WARRANT TO:
15 THOMPSON BLVD
NION, SC 29379

g?ﬂﬂg%mm
] countyr * [&] Municipality of ) - AFFIDAVIT SELRER™
UNION o ; ) . . ‘
Personally appeared before me the affiant_ NIX JASON :
being duly swom deposes and says that defendant__ ROBERT G SISK ‘
did within this county and state on 04/04/2017 to 04/04/2017 violate the criminai laws .of the

State of South Carolina (or ordinancerf D County] Municipality of UNION - '
in the following particulars: R |
DESGRIPTION OF OFFENSE:  16-13-0240 / OBTAIN PROP.. UNDER FALSE PRETENSES =~ - |
. o ! ' |

i

|

| further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit
the crime Set forth and that probable cause is’ based on the following facts:

ON 04/04/2017 WHILE AT 513 NORTH DUNCAN BYPASS (WALMART), IN THE CITY OF UNION, SC. ROBERT G SISK DID COMMIT THE CRIME OF
OBTAINING PROPERTY UNDER FALSE PRETENSES IN' THAT HE' DID SELECT A PAIR OF UNPAID FOR HEAD PHONES TAKE THEM TOTHE
RETURNS DESK OF. WALMART. MR. SISK DID THEN RETURN THE ITEM FOR MONEY WITH THE KNOWLEDGE THAT THE ITEM HADN'T BEEN
PURCHASED PRIOR TO ENTERING THE STORE. MR. SISK THEN LEFT THE STORE WITH THE INTENT TO DEPRIVE THE STORE OF MONEY OF
THE ITEM THAT WAS FALSELY PRESENTED. THIS IS IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 16-13-0240 OF THE SC CODE OF LAWS,1976; AS. AMENDED IN

SUCH GASE MADE AND PROVIDED. ENHANCED PER 16-01-0057. E @EWED !
T ’ ' ' T T B ~a

)

l] . S L gAML

17 -

CO# Yy h

T
) ’ A
’ (]
JUL 26 2018 =M
v :ﬂ er
i of Appsals = 2 ot
R T
ourt 0 L= R
s — = 3 g
ignature of Affiant ; < S
» - Affiant's A 215 THOMPSON BLVEp <2 =& O
STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) Afﬁant%ess UNION SC 29379 & 0 &
S . s e
tIJ:I\]]Ingnty/,, Muriicipality of . ; Afﬁari(‘s Téllephone 864. 429 1713 :::; o CLJ )
ARREST WARRANT W

TO ANY LAWY ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IN THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF THIS COUNTY:i - -
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that
on___04/04/2017 defendant- ROBERT G SISK

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or ordinance of

] countys [X] Municipality of _UNION . i ) as set forth below: :
DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: BREACH / OBTAIN SIGNATURE OR PROP. UNDER FALSE PRETENSES,. .
VALUE $2,000 OR LESS (ENHANCEMENT PER 16-1~-57) '

Having found prdbable céu5e and the above affiant having. sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said

Qla Q/@//7

defendant and bring him or her before mie forthwith to be dealt with according to the law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered .

to the defendarit at the time of its execution, of as soon’ thereafter as is practicable. ’ :

Sworn to and subscribed beforeme . | )
on 04/042017/ /’# ) : . 5
i Judge's Address :
Y oC 7¢ & (Lsy). .. .. .
WADE HAMPTHN /

Judge's Telephone

Judge Code: 44H e Issuing Court; ] Magistrate Municipal i circuit
ORIGINAL ﬂ Case: 20170000832

A-i1-745



\// STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF UNION
/ STATE VS. INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017-GS-44-1010
| ROBERT G SISK A/W: 2017A4420200147
AKA: e Date of Offense: 04/04/2017
Race: White Ser- » 4 I Age:ﬁfb S.C. Code §: 16-17-0725(A)
R ot “_;,m DT LrUtus vy CDR Code #: 1223
Address: _{ v . g
City, State, Zip: _ 12z~ . 1)) SENTENCE SHEET
DL# “ Sip# SC0l672143 P@Cf ’{'l'me-Serv&d
*CDL Yes O No O CMV Yes I No {J Hazmat Yes (O No O
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was (O CONVICTED OF or X PLEADPS |

T0: (Aiviva False Information—to Law Enforcement [Up 4o 30 daus oc up +o JRL0)
In violation of & _[le-{7- 7S ofthe S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Codel /23

ﬁ NON-VIOLENT O VIOLENT O SERIOUS 0 MOST SERIOUS O Mandatory GPS 0O §17-25-43
(CSC w/minor 1* or Lewd Act)

The charge is: ﬁ' As indicted, O tLesser Included Offense, [ Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (def.’s initials)

The plea is: O Wwithout Neggtiations or Recommendation, O Negotiated Sentence, Recommcndanon by the State.

%MV\/ 81157 Xﬁ/éﬁ/’ééﬁ@é (/]U/V[M/L’ L””’t"'ﬂ"

Meghan M/ Gi|mer, Assistant Solicitor SC Bar # Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar #

t is cdmmitted to the O State Department of Corrections Mty Detention Center,

o 4}/ } d4y's/months/years or O under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $_/_/_;_ proﬁded that upon the service of days/months/years and or payment
of § ; plus costs: and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for
months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Service standard conditions of probation, which
are incorporated by reference.

0 CONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
0 The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and appvlied by the State
Department of Corrections.

(0 The Defendant is to be placed on Central Reﬂlstry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

WHER# E, the Defend,
for a determinate term

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
00 RESTITUTION: O Deferred O Def. Waives Hearing O Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment

Obtain GED O

Payment Terms:

O Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. Or Job Corp.

o5-2018
JUL <0 L May serve W/E beginning

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: 3 Random Drug/Alcohol Testing O

§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5%) $ Fine may be pd. in equal consecutive weekly/monthly

§14-1-211 (A)(1)(Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ leos " pmts, of § Beginning

§14-1-211 (A}2)DUI Surcharge) $100 $ $ Paid to Public Defender Fund

§36-3-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $

§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other:

Proviso 61.6 (Public Def/Prob) $500 $

§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25

§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) - $150 $

§50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ O  Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,

§36-3-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso §61. aires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County (if paid in instaliments) $ 3 §7 S during probation and §hall he cotlected hely

TOTAL s L2%S any other feey, @ '
(SN Presiding Judge:

CrerkefCourt/Deputy Clerk:  _\, ©nn~pa C ‘§! A ash ? Judge Bar ID: Judge Code: 2-&55
Court Reporter: Uhwastd Nelsen ¢ Sentence Date: ?—/;L‘/g
S

SCCA/217(07/2016)



~

ARREST WARRANT

2017A4420200147

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
l:] County/ Municipality of
UNION

THE STATE
against

ﬂ

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA

) . ) ! gogn Al:l%%%‘;eg:nyeml
[T county/ [&] Municipality of - - ) .A F IF IDAVIT : Agil 21,2008
UNION - oy _
Personally appeared before me the affiant  NIX JASON . i who

being duly sworn deposes and says that defendant_ ROBERT G STISK .
did within this county and state on 04/04/2017 _to 04/04/2017 violate the criminal laws of the
State of South’Carolina (or ordinance of’ [:I County/ ._Municipamy of UNION )
in the following particulars: : ’

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: 16~17-0725(B) ] / GIVING FALSE INFO '

OBERT G SISK

dress; ——-=  —=— ..o
JWPENS _~ 0330
one:

x M Race: W

Height: 6-4 _ Wejght 22U

g YO/ e, o

~s

gy L
»secuting Agency: _UNION POLICE DEPARTMENT -

\0\0 | further state that there is probable cause to believe that the defendant named above did commit

»secuting Officer; JNIX

ense: GIVING FALSE INFO
Offense Code: 1223
de/Ordinance Sec. _16-17-0725 (B)

Is warrant is CERTIFIED FOR SERVICE in the
] County/ E] Municipality of

. The accused
to be arrested and brought before me to be

alt with according to law.

(L.s)

Signature of Judge
te:

Date Time
RETURN

‘opy of this arrest warrant was delivered to
‘endant RPBERT G SISK

479 73007)

e

ﬁignatur’e of %{nstable/Law Enforcement Officer

TURN WARRANT TO:
5 THOMPSON BLVD
TON, SC 29379

the-crime-set forth- and-that- probable- causeis -based ‘on ‘the following facts: i

S _
TR e ey ON 04/04/2017 WHILE IN'THE'PARKING LOT OF 309 BUEFALO WEST SPRINGS HWY(MURPHYS), IN THE CITY OF UNION, SC. ROBERT G SISK DID
. S r'? COMMIT THE CRIME OF GIVING FALSE INFORMATION TO LAW ENFORCEMENT IN THAT HE DID GIVE THE NAME OF BRIAN SMITH TO® OFFICERS

WITH THE INTENT TO AVIOD CRIMINAL CHARGES AND ARREST:THIS IS IN VIOLATION OF SECTION 16-17-0725 OF THE SC CODE Oli'-' LAWS,1976;
AS AMENDED IN SUCH CASE MADE AND PROVIDED.

o REC_EI.VED |
| | j“~_ _, JuL2s 018 .
o | SC Court of Appeals - _ 2

Signature of Affiant. ) ' o

: Affigrff's Address 215 THOMPSON BLVD = ~q

STATE OF SOUTH CABOLIINA UNION SC 29379 PP
[] County/ _ Municipality of ) ) </Afﬁant's"TeIephone 864 429 1713 5 =
UNION _ S
~ ARREST WARRANT ~

TO ANY LAW ENFORCEMENT OFFICER IN THIS STATE OR MUNICIPALITY OR ANY CONSTABLE OF_,J:H,L@;:UN@. :
It appearing from the above affidavit that there are reasonable grounds to believe that - : ' '

on 04/04/2017 defendant ROBERT G SISK ’

did violate the criminal laws of the State of South Carolina (or. ordinance of

[ countyy X Municipality of _UNION ) as set forth below: ’

DESCRIPTION OF OFFENSE: REPORT / GIVING FALSE INFORMATION TO LAW ENFORCEMENT, FIRE

DEPT. OR RESCUE DEPT. ° T T a ‘

| L |
Having found probable cause and the above affiant h’aving‘sworn before me, you are empowered and directed to arrest the said
defendant and bring him or her before me forthwith to be dealt with according to the law. A copy of this Arrest Warrant shall be delivered
to the defendant at the time of its execution, or as soon thereafter as is practicable. !

Sworn to and subscribed beforeme - )

on 04704y2017 P
. y /, i

i
Judge's Address '
i

Judge's Telephone
’ Issuing Court:

i
D Magistrate Municipal [:“Circuit
ORIGINAL | Case: 20170000832



